Foreign and Commonwealth Office

London SWI1A 2AH

27 November 1986

Falklands: UNGA Vote: FRG

All the indications were that there was very little
disposition in the Auswartiges Amt to maintain the German
abstention in the vote. Without the Prime Minister's
appeal to Chancellor Kohl we would probably have lost
the Germans. As Genscher told us, the Germans have less
and less stomach for staying with us and next year will
probably be even more resistant.

Against this background it would be both prudent
and gracious to send Chancellor Kohl a note of appreciation.
I attach a draft that the Prime Minister might like to
send him.
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(R N Culshaw)
Private Secretary

C D Powell Esq
No 10 Downing St
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DRAFT: minute/letter/teleletter/de/spatch/note TYPE: Draft/Final 1 +

FROM: / : Reference

Prime Minister /,x‘ AB1ACF
DEPARTMENT: /. TEL: NO:

Your Reference
BUILDING: ROOM NO:

SECURITY CLASSIFICATION

Top Secret
Secret
Confidential
Restricted

Unclassified

PRIVACY MARKING

TO: / Copies to:

Chancellor K?él <,i

SUBJECT: /

2
were disappointed with the result General
M b Parkland s

ly debatﬁe Neither :Ei/ggbaté‘nor the resolution
contkribute anything to a solution of the Falklands

c%rcumstanceswthe"staunghuebb of~thé Federal Government's

position—is—all—the more valuablée. I wanted to recora

!rr‘\\l"\
urEé?pceciation~for“that7‘

/Looking to the future, I hope that we shall continue

to benefit from your support in our determination to work
for a normal relationship with Argentina and to uphold

the principle of self-determination in the case of the

Falkland Islands.

With all good wishes.




